Rachel Tibbetts

From: Rebekah Morgan

Sent: 10 December 2019 10:59

To: DC.Consults

Subject: FW: 19/02472/DISC Bicester Heritage Buckingham Road Bicester Discharge of

condition 20 (Foul drainage design report) of 18/01333/F

Please capture in DEF.
With kind regards

Rebekah Morgan

Rebekah Morgan BSc (Hons), MSc, MA

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Place and Growth Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial tel: 01295 227937
rebekah.morgan@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

From: Bennett, Richard - Communities

Sent: 06 December 2019 12:24

To: Clare O'Hanlon <Clare.O'Hanlon@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E <PlanningConsultations@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: 19/02472/DISC Bicester Heritage Buckingham Road Bicester Discharge of condition 20 (Foul drainage
design report) of 18/01333/F

Hi Clare,

You consulted me on this application for surface water previously and we have been consulted on
this application again for condition 20 however, we are not a statutory consultee for foul drainage
and therefore have no comments to make. | assume Thames Water have been consulted who
should confirm the proposals are satisfactory.

Many thanks,

Richard

Richard Bennett

Flood Risk Engineer
Oxfordshire County Council
County Hall

New Road

Oxford

OX1 1IND

Telephone (mob) : 07919175897
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